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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: February 1, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve 2021- 2022 School Accountability Report Cards

PRESENTED BY: Kerstin Kramer, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

|
ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the School Accountability Report Cards (SARC) for 2021- 2022.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

In November 1988, California voters passed Proposition 98, also known as The Classroom
Instructional Improvement and Accountability Act. This ballot initiative provides California's
public schools with a stable funding source.

In return, all public schools in California are required annually to prepare School Accountability
Report Cards (SARCSs) and disseminate them to the public. SARCs are intended to provide the
public with important information about each public school and communicate its progress in
achieving its goals.

Please note that the data in these four sections of the 2021-2022 SARC have yet to be released
due to a delay from the CDE.

1) 21-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement

2) 21-22 Teachers without Credentials and Misassignments

3) 21-22 Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field

4) 21-22 Class Assignments

A revised copy of the SARC will be available once the data has been released.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: Instructional Materials Fund

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner for Kerstin Kramer, Assistant Superintendent of Educational
Services

Attachment: SARC for each school site


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/prop98.asp

